
From: Garcia, Gilbert
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 12:20 PM
To: Taylor, Donneshia
Subject: RE: Redflex

Thanks! So, there�s enough in the contract to get us through around mid-May?

From: Taylor, Donneshia  
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 12:18 PM 
To: Garcia, Gilbert 
Subject: FW: Redflex

Hello Gil,

Here you go.

Thanks,
Nell

D. Nell Taylor
(510) 238-3288

From: Cortijo, Danielle  
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 12:10 PM 
To: Taylor, Donneshia 
Subject: RE: Redflex

Hi Nell,

Enclosed are the 2 unpaid invoices that we currently have. Karen informed me tha
t typically 
we receive their invoices around mid-month, so we should be receiving another in
 the coming 
weeks. 

Danielle Cortijo
|| Contracts & Payables Supervisor ||
|| Oakland Police Department | Fiscal Services ||
|| 510.238.4768 � direct | 510.238.7490 - fax ||

 �The Mission of the Oakland Police Department is to provide the Community of Oakl
and an environment where they can live, work, play, and thrive free from crime 
and fear of crime.�

From: Taylor, Donneshia  
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 12:03 PM 
To: Cortijo, Danielle 
Subject: FW: Redflex

Danielle,

Can you please send me all the invoices we received but refused to pay for Redfl
ex.

Thanks,
Nell

D. Nell Taylor
(510) 238-3288



From: Garcia, Gilbert  
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 11:59 AM 
To: Taylor, Donneshia 
Subject: RE: Redflex

Are there any unpaid, outstanding invoices due to the labor violation withholdin
g m

Gilbert Garcia 
Deputy Director, Bureau of Services
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "Taylor, Donneshia"  
Date:04/02/2014 11:48 (GMT-08:00)  
To: "Garcia, Gilbert"  
Subject: RE: Redflex 
Hello Gil,
 
The monthly invoice is usually $76,110. With the remaining balance of $356,362, 
we can get about 4.5 
months of service.
 
Thanks,
Nell
 
D. Nell Taylor
(510) 238-3288
 
From: Garcia, Gilbert  
Sent: Wednesday, April 02, 2014 11:37 AM 
To: Taylor, Donneshia 
Subject: RE: Redflex
 
Thank you! How much do we typically spend a month with reflex, or how many month
s of work 
would we get from the remaining balance?
 
 
Gilbert Garcia 
Deputy Director, Bureau of Services
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "Taylor, Donneshia"  
Date:04/02/2014 11:32 (GMT-08:00)  
To: "Garcia, Gilbert"  
Subject: Redflex 
Hello Gil,
 
Here is the information regarding Redflex.
 
Contract Amount:                                            $4,320,000
To-date spent (since Dec. 2008):               $3,963,638
Remaining balance:                                         $356,362
Last payment:                                                   $74,916 in Feb. 
2014
Contract Expires:                                              June 30, 2014
 



Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
Nell
 
 
D. Nell Taylor
Interim Fiscal Manager
Oakland Police Department
455 7th Street, Room 713
Oakland, CA 94607
(510) 238-3288 
dtaylor@oaklandnet.com
 


